

R. Keith Sinsel
Executive Vice President

Summary of Expertise

More than 30 years progressively responsible coal mining experience with surface and underground mines with accountability for achieving performance objectives including safety, cost, quality, production and availability. Detail-oriented problem solver, team player and decision-maker, consistently seeking improvement, while successfully achieving established objectives.

Experience

Safety Solutions International, Inc.: 2011 – Present

**St.Cloud Mining Co., Truth or Consequences, NM:
2010-2011 – Chief Operating Officer**

**Washington Group International. A Division of URS,
Denver, CO: 2005-2010 – Director of U.S. Mining
Operations**

Consulting: 2001-2005

**Energy West Mining Co., a subsidiary of PacifiCorp,
Huntington, UT: 1999-2001 – General Manager**

**Cyprus Coal Company, Charleston, WV: 1996-1998 –
Vice President**

**Bridger Coal Company, Rock Springs, WY: 1994-1996 –
Vice President & General Manager**

**Centralia Mining Company, Centralia, WA: 1990-1994 –
Vice President & General Manager**

**Energy West Mining Company, Huntington, UT: 1982-
1990: Mine Manager, Deer Creek Mine; Mine
Superintendent; Director of Industrial Engineering**

**Island Creek Coal Company, Lexington, KY: 1974-1982 –
Manager of Planning; Director of Industrial Engineering;
Chief Industrial Engineer; Senior Industrial Engineer**

**Consolidation Coal Company, Blacksville, WV: 1970-1974 -
General Laborer**

Education

Bachelor of Science Degree in Industrial Engineering/
Management, with a Minor in Accounting, West
Virginia University
Continuous Leadership Training, Washington Group, Intl.
Teambuilding & Project Management Leadership, Energy
West Mining
Process & Leadership Training, Cyprus Coal Co.
Process Improvement & Key Decision Making, The Shaman
Group
Managing for Results, Richard Wayne & Associates
Mine Cost Control Procedures, Penn State University
Engineering Cost Principals, West Virginia University
Surface Mining Cost Control & Production, Louisville, KY
Elements of Underground Coal Mining, Penn State University
Production & Cost Seminar, Penn State University
Production Engineering Seminar, Penn State University

**Registration and
Certificates**

Safety Recognition Award, Wyoming State Governor's Office,
1995
Special Recognition from the Montana Safety Council for most
Improved safety record in the state, 1995
National OSM Award for Surface Mining Program, 1995
National Director's Award from OSM for reclamation program,
1990